From: Robin Nodland

To: Council Clerk — Testimon

Cc: "Ryan White, Official Court Reporter"; Carol Studenmund
Subject: Council Meeting Request - 2/19

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:10:54 PM

Good afternoon.

I would request the opportunity to address the City Council on Wednesday, February 19, to let the
council know about National Court Reporting and Captioning Week. As an employer in the city of
Portland, | would like to bring attention to court reporting and captioning as amazing career choices
that are in high demand now.

Please let me know if you need anything else. This will go along with Carol Studenmund’s and Ryan
White’s requests.

Thank you.

Robin Nodland

Robin Nodland, RDR, CRR, OR CSR, WA CCR | Principal | LNS Court Reporting & Legal Video
Fellow of the Academy of Professional Reporters
NCRA Realtime System Administrator

rnodland@LNScourtreporting.com | 503.299.6200 | LNScourtreporting.com
520 SW Yambhill Street, Suite 444 . Portland, OR 97204

Minority/Women Business Enterprise . Gold Certified — Ci

This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete
information immediately without reading or forwarding to others.
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MARY HULL CABALLERO
Auditor of the City of Portland
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